PUBLIC COMMENT

From: June 28-29, 2022 Board Meeting — Public Comment 7 %% From: Edward Joseph Chojnacki, IV
£ - ~ Agenda Item: N. Public Comment on
URLEDY :-:: Matters Not on the Agenda
Sent: Tuesday, June 28, 2022 9:46 AM %7« Y Meeting Date: 6/28/22
To: Meeting Info Mg Minutes Exhibit: 6.7
Subject: [External] June 28-29, 2022 Board Meeting — Public
Comment

Name: Edward Joseph Chojnacki IV
E-mail Address:
Phone:

Agenda Item(s):

G1. Regulation (Property Tax Rule) 301 - Staff requests approval to proceed with Section 100 changes to update
Property Tax Rule 301

G2. Regulation (Property Tax Rule) 905 - Staff requests approval to proceed with Section 100 changes to update the
references of Property Tax Rule 905

G3. Proposed Amendments to Property Tax Rule 462.520 - Proposed authorization for publication of Notice of Proposed
Emergency Action and adoption of proposed amendments to Property Tax Rule 462.520

Exclusion from Change in Ownership

G4. Proposed Amendments to Property Tax Rule 462.540 - Proposed authorization for publication of Notice of Proposed
Emergency Action and adoption of proposed amendments to Property Tax Rule 462.540

Change in Ownership

J. Administrative Consent Agenda - Approval of Board Meeting Minutes

K1a. Organizational Update - Report on the status of pending and upcoming organizational issues

K1b. Extension of Time to Complete Local Assessment Roll - Report on Time Extension for the Counties of Amador
El Dorado

Humboldt

Lassen

Placer

Tehama

and Yuba

K1c. Operational Priorities - Report on the status of operational priorities

K1d. Proposition 19 Implementation Project - Report on the status of the agency’s Proposition 19 Implementation
Project

Kle. Budget Quarterly Report - Report on the status of BOE Budget

K1f. Special Taxes Quarterly Report - General discussion on the Special Taxes workload over the last three months
K2a. Operational Update - Update on activities of the Taxpayers’ Rights Advocate Office

including Proposition 19 education and outreach and other matters

K4a. Operational Updates - Report on the status of pending and upcoming projects

activities

and departmental issues

K5a. Legislative Issues - Update on administrative and program related legislative bills impacting the BOE

M1. Proposition 19 Implementation

M2. Impact of Public Calamities on Property Tax Administration: County Boards of Equalization/Assessment Appeals
Boards (AAB) Remote Hearings

L1a. California Housing Finance Agency: California Mortgage Relief Program

L2a. Property Tax Abatement Board Work Group Update



N. Public Comment on Matters Not on the Agenda

Comment:
Board of equalization senior Stewart local A Edward Joseph Chojnacki IV Houston Texas International mobile office
HCD Program Technician Il District Representative Apprentice CalPERS (Retiree)





